EXHIBIT B



From: Brian K. Wunder

To: Nick Setty;

CC: John Osha; Rasheed McWilliams; Christopher O.
Green;

Subject: RE: LG v. Petters, Polaroid

Date: Thursday, Octaober 09, 2008 3:57:25 PM

Attachments:

Nick. Thanks for the heads up.
We were unsuccessful in our attempts to reach Rasheed. The receptionist said that he’s gone for the day.
We're requesting a 60-day extension of the deadline for Polaroid’s response to your complaint (by motion or by answer). Please tell us if

you can agree to this. We’d prefer to title the motion “unopposed.”

Brian

From: Nick Setty [mailto:Setty@fr.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 2:41 PM

To: Brian K. Wunder

Cc: John Osha; Rasheed McWilliams; Christopher O. Green
Subject: Re: LG v. Petters, Polaroid

Brian, I'm on the road. Rasheed is prepared to handle. Nick
Nagendra Setty

Managing Principal

Fish & Richardson

404.724.2801 (direct line)

From: Brian K. Wunder

To: Nick Setty

Cc: John Osha

Sent: Thu Oct 09 13:37:16 2008
Subject: LG v. Petters, Polaroid
Nick,

Please call me to discuss the LG v. Petters matter, more specifically an extension of the deadline for responding to your client’s complaint.
My direct line is 713-890-1796.

Brian

Brian Wunder
Osha Liang LLP
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This enmmil nessage is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and nay contain confidential and privileged
informati on. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply enmil and destroy all copies of the original nmessage.

IRS Cl RCULAR 230 DI SCLOSURE: Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or witten to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
Code or (ii) pronoting, marketing or reconmending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. (FR08-i203d)
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